
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 20, 2020 11:26 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Liaison; Nicolas Boucher; Elizabeth Lindsay; Lord, David (Ext.)
Subject: For MO approval: *revised* Communications Messages - ESCR
Attachments: Communications Messages QsAs - ESCR_V3 Tracked_CR REVISED.docx; Extra Qs.docx

Good morning,

As per Cecely's request and comments last Saturday, please find attached the revised Qs and As for your approval.

Please note that we are awaiting your edits to the news release and the Minister's remarks. We were hoping to get
them soon, so we could action and then send to PCO. These products should be sent to PCO ASAP. Please let us know
how we can assist.

Thank you,

France Gionet

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events Direction générale des politiques, de la planification
et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada |
Public Services and Procurement Canada Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada Téléphone | Telephone:
613-698-3276

166


